
Caution: This is an external email from outside the Buxton Helmsley network. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. If you question or doubt, contact the Buxton Helmsley Compliance Department.

From: Parker, Alexander E.
To: "Brian Cardile"; Steven Myhill-Jones
Cc: Sayerwin, Scarlet; Relampagos, Stella C.
Subject: RE: Daily Journal Corporation - Rule 14a-19 Nomination Notice
Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 12:21:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Sensitivity: Confidential

Brian,
 
By your own account, correspondence is handled Monday through Friday during regular business
hours.  My follow-up was sent at 5:15pm on Monday.  A full business day had elapsed.
 
In any event, I'm not looking for a dispute about timing.  We appreciate the confirmation of receipt
and, if we do not hear back by December 18, we will assume the Company finds the Rule 14a-19
notice sufficient.
 
Thank you,
Alexander
 
Alexander E. Parker
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer  |  Buxton Helmsley, Inc.

As seen in The Wall Street Journal, Reuters, Bloomberg, MarketWatch, The Irish Times, and TheStreet.com
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From: Brian Cardile <bcardile@journaltech.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 12:05 PM
To: Parker, Alexander E. <alexander.parker@buxtonhelmsley.com>; Steven Myhill-Jones
<smj@dailyjournal.com>
Cc: Sayerwin, Scarlet <scarlet.sayerwin@bakertilly.com>; Relampagos, Stella C.
<stella.relampagos@bakertilly.com>
Subject: Re: Daily Journal Corporation - Rule 14a-19 Nomination Notice
Sensitivity: Confidential

 

 
 
Alexander,
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I trust you realize this impatient follow-up was sent before the first business day elapsed since
your original communication.
 
You will understand that your correspondence is handled Monday to Friday during regular
business hours and in the context of many other things as DJCO prioritizes the actual running
of the business, as is appropriate.
 
Sincerely,
BC
 
--
Brian Cardile
In-House Counsel - Corporate Secretary
Journal Technologies |915 E. 1st Street; Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Phone: (213) 229-5300 | Direct: (301) 922-7711 
bcardile@journaltech.com | www.journaltech.com 

Book time with Brian Cardile

From: Parker, Alexander E. <alexander.parker@buxtonhelmsley.com>
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 5:15 PM
To: Brian Cardile <bcardile@journaltech.com>; Steven Myhill-Jones <smj@dailyjournal.com>
Cc: Sayerwin, Scarlet <scarlet.sayerwin@bakertilly.com>; Relampagos, Stella C.
<stella.relampagos@bakertilly.com>
Subject: RE: Daily Journal Corporation - Rule 14a-19 Nomination Notice

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mr. Cardile:
 
I am following up on our email sent below, delivering Buxton Helmsley USA, Inc.'s Rule 14a-19 notice
of intent to solicit proxies at the Company's 2026 Annual Meeting.  You should be aware that we
received confirmation from the Company’s server that the email was delivered successfully.
 
It has now been approximately 48 hours since delivery, including a full business day, and we have
not received acknowledgment of receipt.  This is not the first instance in which highly important
correspondence to the Company has gone without a mere acknowledgement for an inappropriate
amount of time, requiring us to follow up.
 
Please confirm receipt of the Rule 14a-19 notice and its attachments by close of business tomorrow,
December 16.
 
Very truly yours,
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
Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2025 6:49 PM
To: Brian Cardile <bcardile@journaltech.com>; Steven Myhill-Jones <smj@dailyjournal.com>
Cc: Sayerwin, Scarlet <scarlet.sayerwin@bakertilly.com>; Relampagos, Stella C.
<stella.relampagos@bakertilly.com>
Subject: Daily Journal Corporation - Rule 14a-19 Nomination Notice
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

 
Mr. Cardile (and all others copied):
 
Attached, please find:

1. Buxton Helmsley USA, Inc.’s formal notice of intent to solicit proxies at the Daily Journal

Corporation 2026 Annual Meeting, pursuant to Rule 14a-19 (with Annexes A-D); and

2. A private letter to the Board (copying Baker Tilly US, LLP).
 
We look forward to prompt confirmation of receipt of this email and its attachments, in addition to
hearing from the Company as to its nominees by December 31, 2025.
 
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
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are intended solely for the named recipient(s) and may contain
confidential, privileged, and/or attorney-client communications. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately at +1 (212) 561-5540 or by
return email, and permanently delete this message and its attachments. Buxton Helmsley, Inc. disclaims liability for any damage caused
by viruses transmitted through this email, and recipients are responsible for their own virus screening.
 
LEGAL & INVESTMENT DISCLAIMER: This communication is provided for informational purposes only. It does not constitute, and should
not be construed as, investment advice, an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities or to provide management
services. Any such offer will only be made through a confidential private placement memorandum or other formal offering documents,
which contain important information and risk disclosures. Prospective investors should consult their own investment, legal, accounting,
and tax advisers before making any investment decision. No representation is made that past or projected performance is indicative of
future results.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS: This message may include statements, estimates, or projections that constitute “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws. Such statements are inherently uncertain, based on current assumptions
and expectations, and subject to risks and factors outside Buxton Helmsley’s control. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed or implied. The firm undertakes no obligation to update or revise such statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events, or otherwise.

 


